HUTTON BUSCEL PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON 4 SEPTEMBER 2023 IN HUTTON BUSCEL VILLAGE HALL

Present:

In the Chair Cllr Thompson, Cllrs Gibson, Valentine & Reay.

Cllr David Jeffels NYC.

Dawn Naylor – Parish Clerk.

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES

RESOLVED: Cllrs Price and Hutchinson.

115/23

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED: No declarations were received.

116/23

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the following meeting were hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat: 3 July 2023 117/23

MATTERS ARISING

a) Memorial Bench

To discuss the recent email regarding the above bench and make a decision thereon.

The member of the public who had requested a recycled memorial bench had changed their mind and requested a wooden bench the same as the one already in situ near XXXXXXXXXXXXXX After a long discussion it was agreed that the cost for this bench donation would be £1,500 to include 15 years maintenance, plaque and installation.

RESOLVED: That the clerk will seek a similar bench as above and advise the member of public the costings.

b) Antique Map

To receive an update from Cllr Jeffels.

RESOLVED: That Cllr Jeffels has spoken to the NYC Archivist who has requested a photo of the map. Cllr Jeffels will carry this out and bring back any advice to the next meeting.

119/23

WYKEHAM LAKES JUNCTION

To discuss the issue at the above junction.

RESOLVED: That it was agreed that the clerk will contact NYC Highways requesting no overtaking hatched areas on the approach to the water park and/or other traffic awareness. The clerk will also contact Wykeham Estates and request latest attendance figures. Cllr Jeffels will also ask NYC Highways for their suggestions.

POLICE REPORT

RESOLVED: That the police report be noted and to advise the village hall that the police wish to be invited to any social events. Cllr Thompson advised Cllr Jeffels of this request. (Chairman of the Village Hall).

121/23

PUBLIC COMMENTS

RESOLVED: No members of the public were present.

122/23

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNCIL

To receive a report from NYC Councillor David Jeffels regarding Hutton Buscel.

- Scalby School temporary closure due to reinforced autoclaved aerated concrete issues.
- £385k has been budgeted for pot hole repairs.
- Avian flu.
- Buses money to be given from NYC to boost rural bus services. Cllr Jeffels admitted that the
 money would be spread thinly and not all areas would benefit as it is for the whole of North
 Yorkshire.

Questions were asked including the new Parish Charter, Cllr Jeffels stated that parish councils will be consulted.

RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.

123/23

FINANCIAL UPDATE

RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment totaling £450 was noted and that the clerk confirmed the refund of a cheque has been issued. 124/23

OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS

RESOLVED: That it be noted that no organisations have been attended.

125/23

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: The following items were asked to be placed on the next agenda:

136/23

- Cleaning of bus shelter.
- Apologies were given for Cllrs Reay and Hutchinson.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: Monday 2 October 2023. 127/23

Dated:	•••••
Signed:	